Muzaffar Habib

Defence Faculty

College of Aeronautical Engineering

Email: muzaffar.habib@cae.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0923-9501500

LinkedIn:

7

About

Dr. Muzaffar Habib is working as Defence Faculty in the College of Aeronautical Engineering. Dr. Muzaffar Habib has published 2 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 19, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Aerospace Engineering Air University , Pakistan BE in Aerospace NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan

Experience	
Defence Faculty College of Aeronautical Engineering	2022- Present
Defence Faculty College of Aeronautical Engineering	2019 - 2019

Research Articles

Modified model fre	a dynamic programm	ina van auamontod annr	oach for unmanned aerial vehicle

2022

- Present

Adnan Maqsood Muzaffar Habib Adnan Fayyaz Ud Din Suhail Akhtar Imran Mir

Applied Intelligence, Pages 1-21

Impact Factor: 5.086 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 19

DOI: https://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s10489-022-03510-7

A novel solution methodology for longitudinal flight characterization of a Flying-Wing Micro Aerial Vehicle

2022

Taimur Ali Shams Syed Irtiza Ali Shah Aamer Shahzad Muzaffar Habib Farhat Asim Mohtashim Mansoor Proceedings of the Institution of Mechanical Engineers, Part G: Journal of Aerospace Engineering, Pages 1-19

Impact Factor: 1.056 | Quartile: 4

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1177/09544100221081845